
STAFF REPORT 
City of Lancaster, California 

 
 

 
Date:  May 27, 2008 
 
To:  Mayor Parris and Council Members 
 
From:  Brian S. Ludicke, Planning Director 
 
Subject: Appeal of Planning Commission action on Conditional Use Permit No. 07-09 

(Holiday Skating Rink) 
 
 
The Public Hearing regarding the appeal of the Planning Commission action on Conditional Use 
Permit No. 07-09 (Holiday Skating Rink) has been continued to the meeting of Tuesday, June 
24, 2008, by request of the appellant, Pedro Arevalo. 
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